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CLERK
DATE: January 4, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & M/V\
Enforcement
RE: Revise CASR Title for Docket No. 041370-TI

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket:

Acknowledgment of Name Change on IXC Registration No. T1292 from Saturn
Telecommunication Services Inc. to Saturn Telecommunication Services Inc. d/b/a STS Telecom,
effective December 3, 2004.

See documentation attached.

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.
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Thank you. i
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 01/10/2005 at 16:45:01 by TJIM

Complete Name: gSaturn Telecommunication Services, Inc.

Mailing Name: Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc.
Company Code: TI292 FEID Number: 65-0545624

MAILING INFORMATION

Attention:

Address Line 1: P. O, Box 822270

Address Line 2:

City: Pembroke Pines State: FL Zip Code: 33082-2270
E-mail Address: mamarant@ststelecom.com

Web Address:

Liaison 1l: Mark Amarant Liaison 2: Nanci Adler

Title: President Title: Consultant - Tariff
Phone: (954) 252-1000 Phone: (407) 740-8575
E-mail: mamarant@ststelecom.com E-mail:

Fax 1: (954) 438-7965 Fax 2: (407) 740-0613 (Adler)

County:



